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November 28, 2012

Via Overnight Courier and Email
David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: City of Auburn v. Gates, Gates, Gates, et al.
Docker No. TR-120828

Dear Mr, Danner:

We write on behalf of Mohawk Northern Plastics, LLC d/b/a AMPAC to waive its
tight to petition for administrative review on Order 02, Inittal Order Granting Motion to
Withdraw Petition. The purpose of this waiver is to allow the Order to become final before
the time limits for review expire, thereby expediting the expected re-filing by the City of
Auburn of a modification petition.

Very truly yours,
Joseh @ (e
Joseph B. Genster
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